
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: adpro@vcn.com [mailto:adpro@vcn.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 1:09 PM 
To: mertman@westongov.com 
Subject: Fwd: Re: CWC 13104 - Project Status Update Needed 
 
 
 
-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: Re: CWC 13104 - Project Status Update Needed 
Date: 2015-03-05 13:08 
 From: adpro@vcn.com 
To: <wyosaurusrex@gmail.com> 
Cc: Tony Barton <tonyjamesbarton@hotmail.com>, Bill Lambert  
<blambert@westongov.com>, Randy Rossman <carol.rossman@me.com>, Cheryl  
Kregel <cheryl@westongov.com> 
 
 
 
If this is the route we, as a board, are taking, then shouldn't we also 
include the phase 1 grant? 
 
On 2015-03-05 11:58, wyosaurusrex@gmail.com wrote: 
 
> I agree with Tony's input. 
> Tracy 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone 
> 
> On Mar 5, 2015, at 10:43 AM, Tony Barton <tonyjamesbarton@hotmail.com 
> [14]> wrote: 
> 
>> Tracy, 
>> 
>> Thank you for following up on this. I think the letter is 
>> appropriate as written. You probably had the conversation with Dawn 
>> already about the high cost of the basement remodel for the small 
>> amount of square footage. If not, you may want to put that in the 
>> letter and phrase it in a way that shows we are trying to be good 
>> stewards of the state and counties tax dollars. I assume you are 
>> thinking the same thing I am; which is that if we are going to spend 
>> over a million dollars it would be better spent on a new facility 
>> that is above ground and gives us more square footage than the 
>> basement remodel. I think this is exactly what we need to talk about 
>> in the work session after next meeting. I would think that we could 
>> have a definite direction of where we want to head by July, 2015. 
>> 
>> I would also like to hear what the rest of the commissioners think. 
>> 
>> Thanks, 
>> 
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>> Tony 
>> 
>> FROM: wyosaurusrex@gmail.com [10] [mailto:wyosaurusrex@gmail.com 
>> [11]] 
>> SENT: Thursday, March 5, 2015 10:09 AM 
>> TO: Bill Lambert 
>> CC: Randy Rossman; Marty Ertman; Tony Barton; Cheryl Kregel; 
>> sherrif@westongov.com [12] 
>> SUBJECT: Re: CWC 13104 - Project Status Update Needed 
>> 
>> I spoke with Dawn this morning and she instructed that as soon as 
>> possible we should send her an e-mail explaining that our basement 
>> remodel project is "under review," that we are 
>> considering/anticipating a repurposing/ reallocation of these grand 
>> funds and a suggested time frame that would give her agency an idea 
>> of what we want to do. 
>> 
>> I suggest sending the following: 
>> 
>>>> Dawn Karban, Grants & Loans Officer 
>>>> 
>>>> Office of State Lands & Investments 
>>>> 
>>>> Herschler Building, 3rd West 
>>>> 
>>>> 122 West 25th Street, 
>>>> 
>>>> Cheyenne, WY 82002 
>> 
>> Dear Dawn, 
>> 
>> Thank you for taking the time to visit with our representative today 
>> regarding grant CWC-13104. 
>> 
>> This e-mail is intended to provide you information necessary to 
>> update you on the status of the project for which the grant funds 
>> are intended. 
>> 
>> Our project to remodel the basement of the jail is under review. We 
>> are re/examining the project in light of other recent developments. 
>> 
>> We are considering a reallocation of those funds and believe we 
>> should be able to let you know the direction we want to proceed by 
>> July, 2015. 
>> 
>> We very much appreciate your understanding on this matter and if you 
>> have any other informational requirements or questions please let us 
>> know. 
>> 
>> Sincerely, 
>> 
>> Bill Lambert, Chairman 
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>> 
>> Weston County Commission 
>> 
>> Sent from my iPhone 
>> 
>> On Mar 5, 2015, at 5:37 AM, Bill Lambert <blambert@westongov.com 
>> [13]> wrote: 
>> 
>>> Begin forwarded message: 
>>> 
>>>> FROM: "WCC Clerk" <wcclerk@rtconnect.net [1]> 
>>>> 
>>>> DATE: March 4, 2015 7:13:14 AM MST 
>>>> 
>>>> TO: "Bill Lambert" <blambert@westongov.com [2]>, "Marty Ertman" 
>>>> <mertman@westongov.com [3]>, "Randy Rossman" 
>>>> <rrossman@westongov.com [4]>, "Tracy Hunt" <thunt@westongov.com 
>>>> [5]>, "Tony Barton" <tbarton@westongov.com [6]> 
>>>> 
>>>> CC: "Bryan Colvard" <sheriff@westongov.com [7]> 
>>>> 
>>>> SUBJECT: FW: CWC 13104 - PROJECT STATUS UPDATE NEEDED 
>>>> 
>>>> Good morning. 
>>>> 
>>>> Received this yesterday. I will be contacting Dawn once I hear 
>>>> back from you on how to handle this or if you want Bryan or Bill 
>>>> to do it. Just let me know. 
>>>> 
>>>> Have a great day! 
>>>> 
>>>> Cheryl 
>>>> 
>>>> FROM: Dawn Karban [mailto:dawn.karban1@wyo.gov [8]] 
>>>> SENT: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 10:03 AM 
>>>> TO: Mamie Krank 
>>>> SUBJECT: CWC 13104 - Project Status Update Needed 
>>>> 
>>>> Good Morning, 
>>>> 
>>>> Our office has completed a review of the grant for Weston 
>>>> County, Law Enforcement Center - Phase 2, $161,150.00. It 
>>>> appears this grant was awarded August 9, 2012, but there has 
>>>> been no reimbursement activity to date. 
>>>> 
>>>> Please provide a project status update, and the date you intend 
>>>> to start drawing the grant funds, to our office NO LATER THAN 
>>>> MARCH 15, 2015. 
>>>> 
>>>> Thank you, 
>>>> 
>>>> Dawn 
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>>>> 
>>>> -- 
>>>> 
>>>> Dawn Karban, Grants & Loans Officer 
>>>> 
>>>> Office of State Lands & Investments 
>>>> 
>>>> Herschler Building, 3rd West 
>>>> 
>>>> 122 West 25th Street, 
>>>> 
>>>> Cheyenne, WY 82002 
>>>> 
>>>> DAWN.KARBAN1@WYO.GOV [9] 
>>>> 
>>>> PHONE: 307-777-7309 
>>>> 
>>>> FAX: 307-777-2980 
>>>> 
>>>> E-Mail to and from me, in connection with the transaction 
>>>> 
>>>> of public business, is subject to the Wyoming Public Records 
>>>> 
>>>> Act and may be disclosed to third parties. 
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